

From: David O'Connor

To: Doug Young

Date: August 05, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0373-EX-PL-2007

Message:

On June 20, 2008, in connection with File No. #0373-EX-PL-2007, FCC staff requested the following:

All requested frequencies have been returned by NTIA without action because they cannot be coordinated with the Military Assignment Group (MAG) because of excessive bandwidth. If applicant cannot operate with bandwidths that do not exceed 1.2 MHz then the application must be dismissed.?

The response deadline to this inquiry was extended by FCC OET staff for a 30 day period on Friday July 18, 2008.

In response, Harris has reviewed bandwidth feasibility as it relates to this project and has determined that it can utilize a bandwidth that does not exceed 1.2 MHz. This will satisfy the coordination requirements as it relates to the MAG group.

Prior FCC counsel for Harris Corporation, David O'Connor, has recently left Holland & Knight. Please address any additional inquiries concerning this matter to George Wheeler at George.Wheeler@hklaw.com with a copy to Glenn Werner at Glenn.Werner@hklaw.com

Thank you.